RE: 4/4/2023 Atmaram, Akash TOURED

From Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>
Date 06/04/2023 14:15

Yes, guest was a good completed tour.

Thank you,

Dawn Tanodra
Marketing Control Manager

Office: (702) 970-5781 ext. 5013
Resortstay International, LLC.
Las Vegas, NV 89119
dtanodra@resortstayintl.com

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>; Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>
Subject: Re: 4/4/2023 Atmaram, Akash TOURED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Please advised if this client toured?

Thanks
Michele

On 03/04/2023 07:48, Dawn Tanodra wrote:

Got it. 1l1lam it will be. &
Thank you,

Dawn Tanodra
Marketing Control Manager

Office: (702) 970-5781 ext. 5013
Resortstay International, LLC.
Las Vegas, NV 89119

dtanodra@resortstayintl.com

From: reservations@rooms1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>

Subject: Re: 4/4/2023 Atmaram, Akash TOUR ONLY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do
not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

No please leave as is

On 03/04/2023 07:24, Dawn Tanodra wrote:
TOUR ONLY ID #1061562

Please advise if guest would like to be moved to an earlier tour;
9:00 am

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 11:11 AM

To: Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>; Dawn

Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
Subject: Fwd: 4/4/2023 Atmaram, Akash TOUR ONLY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do
not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

just checking if tour was booked

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: 4/4/2023 Atmaram, Akash TOUR ONLY
Date: 27/03/2023 10:35

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Jockey Club Tours <Controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>, Jockey
Club Tours <DTANODRA@RESORTSTAYINTL.COM>

Plz book this tour.

Thanks
Michele
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